® Holding Homeplace (1766, 1805)
531 S. MAIN STREET

On land bought in 1766 with pounds and shillings of
Virginia currency, the Holding Homeplace was built
by Revolutionary War soldier Matthew Holding prior
to 1805, when cut nails were used in later additions
to the central hall, which has hand-forged nails. One
of the family patriarchs, Willis Holding, lived in the
house with his six sons, all of whom attended Wake
Forest College and contributed to the town in various
professions. The home has remained in the Holding
family for seven generations. Holding descendant, David
Smoot and his wife Jeanne are the current residents.

® Stone Chapel (1940) m
701 S. MAIN STREET

This Romanesque Revival-style stone sanctuary was
originally built for the St. Catherine of Siena Catholic
Church in 1940. It was designed by Florida architect
Frank Frimmer. The building was sold by the diocese
in 1996 and was most recently purchased by the Wake
Forest Christian Church (Disciples of Christ) in 2013.

@ Downtown Loft (ca. 1932)
141 S.WHITE STREET

The building at 139-143 S. White Street was B & S
Department Store beginning in 1932. The apartment
over 139 S. White Street was originally used as a stock
room and storage for the department store. In later
years, it was used as a lending library, photography
studio, beauty shop, and apartment.

® Forestville Baptist Church & m
Cemetery (1860)
1350 S. MAIN STREET

The Forestville Baptist Church, built in 1860, is one

of the best-preserved antebellum churches in the
county. It combines mid-19th century Greek Revival
temple form with the eclectic Italianate style —a blend
associated with the work of Warrenton contractor,
Jack W. Holt. The church cemetery is also of interest
with markers that date from the nineteenth century to
the present.

Performances

Thank you to the artists who are performing at various sites throughout the tour:

Flutes Piano
Kenile Baumgardner and Kathaleen Chandley

Cathy Brittingham )
Guitar/Vocals

Vocal Duets Bob Cluett
Marlene Bush and Gail Joyner

Trumpet/Saxaphone
Piano Isaac & Lucas Weir
Marlene Bush Vocals

Guitar/Mountain Dulcimer Northeast Piedmont Chorale

Laura Buttram

Vocals/Caroling
Keyboard/Saxaphone/Clarinet/Vocals F'ranklin Academy
Holt Trio: Leon, Jacob High School Choirs

& Charleton Holt

Tips for the performers are always appreciated!
Special thanks to Gail Joyner for securing these talented performers for the tour
and to Carin Duncan with Franklin Academy for organizing the choirs.

Movie Showings
The Wake Forest Historical Museum at 414 N. Main Street will be

showing films all day for anyone who wants to take a break from touring.

istorie Horr]e Tour

Downtown Holiday Open House

TODAY 10 AM-6 PM

Take the shuttle to S. White Street and experience the hospitality of Downtown Wake Forest!
Enjoy unique shops and restaurants, special offers, complimentary refreshments and fun-filled
activities for families. Presented by the Downtown Merchants Association.

Holiday Artisans Market
TODAY 10 AM-4 PM ~ Wake Forest Renaissance Centre for the Arts, 405 S. Brooks St.

Thank You

Thank you to the following merchants for assisting with this year’s ticket sales:

Cotton Company
For Old Times Sake Antiques
N.C. General Store
Olde English Tea Room
Ollie’s
Page 158 Books
Wake Forest Area Chamber of Commerce

Wake Forest Historical Museum
Wake Forest Renaissance Centre
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CHRISTMAS IN WAKE FOREST 2016

Saturday, December 3
1:00 pm - 7:00 pm

RAIN OR SHINE

PRESENTED BY THE
Wake Forest Historic Preservation Commission
and the Wake Forest Woman'’s Club
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O calvin Jones House - a:m the Wake Forest Historic District. There are four
Woake Forest Historical Museum (ca. 1820) outbuildings: an old kitchen and smokehouse built
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current location in 1956 and restored in the 1960s by
the Wake Forest College Birthplace Society.

548 S. MAIN STREET

This house was built around 1935 by local grocer, Jesse
Hollowell and his wife, Helen. It is a Tudor cottage
with stylistic features including the front gable with
recessed corner porch and arched bays. The house is
currently owned by Aileen Staples.

Shuttles will pick up and drop off guests at designated stops ki . Wait time between
arriving shuttles is approximately 20 minutes. Shuttles will operate from 12:30 pm - 7:30
pm. Rides are free and tipping the driver is voluntary.




